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SOLAR ENERGY CORPORATION OF INDIA 
New Delhi-17 

 
 
No. SECI/Cont./SRT-IV/70/2014                                        Date:01-05-2014

         
 
 

Subject: Clarification No-2 to RFS No. SECI/Cont./SRT-IV/70/2014 dated 24-03-
2014 for Implementation of Grid Connected Roof Top Solar PV System 
scheme in selected cities/states in India (Phase-IV) 

 
  

Dear Sir, 

 

 

 Further to our SECI/Cont./SRT-IV/70/2014 dated 24-03-2014 and subsequent 

clarifications and amendments,please find enclosed the Clarification -II dated 01-05-

2014 as  Table-E  on some of the provisions in our RFS dated 24.03.2014 taken up 

by various prospective bidders. All other terms and conditions of RFS and 

subsequent amendment and clarifications shall remain same.  

 

Thanking you, 

 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

Sd/- 

(Avnish Parashar) 

Dy Manager(Contracts) 
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Table-E 

Clarification-II  dated 01-05-2014 to RFS No. SECI/Cont./SRT-IV/70/2014 dated 24-03-2014 

Sr.No.  Queries raised by the Prospective Bidder  Clarification provided by SECI 

COMMERCIAL CLARIFICATIONS 

1.  

Format-1(Covering letter)- if a bidder quotes 
capacity in a State which is more than 50% of the 
Tender Capacity and submits Bid bond in 
proportion to his quoted capacity OR submits the 
bid bond for atleast 50% of tender capacity then 
how SECI will treat the Bid?   

SECI ,will consider the bid for 50% of the Tender capacity 
only in that State as per the requirements of Bid 
documents.Provided the cumulative Bid Capacity of a 
bidder does not exceed 5MWp as per the Clause 
2.4.3.Further, Bid bond (including the excess amount as 
per above) shall be returned as per the RFS terms and 
conditions. 

2.  

 Format-1(Covering letter)- if a bidder quotes 
capacity in the State which is more than 50% of the 
Tender Capacity but submits Bid bond less than 
that required for 50% of tender capacity then how 
SECI will treat the Bid?   

Bid for that State shall not be considered. 

3.  
Format-1(Covering letter)- if a bidder quotes 
capacity in the State which is less than 50% of the 
Tender Capacity then how SECI will treat the Bid?   

Bid for that State shall not be considered. 

4.  

Format-1(Covering letter)- if a bidder quotes 
capacity in the State which is 50% of the Tender 
Capacity and submits Bid bond less than that 
required for 50 % of the tender capacity then how 
SECI will treat the Bid?   

Bid for that State shall not be considered. 

5.  

If a bidder submits single DD for all the States for 
Bid bond or for Processing Fee which is/are less 
than as per the requirement of RFS then how SECI 
will treat the Bid?   

Bids submitted by the bidder shall not be considered. 

6.  
If a bidder submits processing fee of lesser amount 
than that required in the RFS for a State then how 

Bid for that State shall not be considered. 
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SECI will treat the Bid?   

7.  

Please refer Clause 6.8.4 and please explain the 

meaning of award letter “If any extra facilities are 

agreed between the Successful Bidder and the 

owner beyond the scope of this award letter than 

extra payment shall be made by the Owner on 

mutually decided (Owner & Successful Bidder) 

terms and conditions. In any case, SECI shall 

neither interfere in their business affairs nor shall 

be liable for extra claim by Successful Bidder or 

Owner.” 

“Award letter” here means Letter of Allocation issued by 
SECI to successful bidder. 

All other terms and conditions of RFS and subsequent amendment and clarifications shall remain same. 

 


